
From:Cram, Gail (MIL)
Sent:Wed, 27 Sep 2017 16:36:45 +0000
To:Sharlene Zacherle (LAW)
Cc:Alston, Michael A. (MIL);Gamboa, Dalton (MIL)
Subject:FW: New 16OPSG Colville Tribes agreement E17-202
Attachments:Form - Debarment Certification.pdf, E17-202 Confederated Tribes of the Colville Res 
16OPSG.PDF, 16OPSG Reimbursement Workbook.xlsx, A#2511 CCT POLICE20170927073759.pdf

Sharlene,
 
As one more reminder, the missing documents still need to be sent to:
 

Attn: Kelly Van Drasek, Contracts
WA Military Department
1 Militia Drive / MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA  98430-5092

 
Thanks!
 
Gail
 
Gail Cram
work (253) 512-7472/ cell (253) 306-2813
Office Hours: Tuesday – Friday 6:30a-5:00p
 

From: Cram, Gail (MIL) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Sharlene Zacherle (LAW) <Sharlene.Zacherle.law@colvilletribes.com>
Cc: Alston, Michael A. (MIL) <Michael.Alston@mil.wa.gov>; Gamboa, Dalton (MIL) 
<Dalton.Gamboa@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: New 16OPSG Colville Tribes agreement E17-202
 
Hi Sharlene,
 
Thanks again for sending me the supporting documentation!  I think I figured out what is going on.  
 
Below is the original request we sent for 16OPSG with the required paperwork.  Looks like we got all of 
the paperwork back (last attachment is what you sent to us) except for 2 documents:

 Grant agreement (contract)
 Debarment Certification

I have attached the missing documentation to this email for your reference.
 
Do you know if those documents were actually signed but were inadvertently missed being put in the 
envelope?  We need to get the missing two documents as soon as quickly as possible.
 

When printing the grant agreement, please do not print double-sided.  Our contracts office will 
not be able to accept an agreement in this format and will ask you to re-sign new copies.



 
Can you take a look into this and get back to me later today?  
 
Thanks!
 
Gail 
 
Gail Cram
Preparedness Grants Section
Emergency Management Division
20 Aviation Drive, Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
work (253) 512-7472/cell (253) 306-2813| gail.cram@mil.wa.gov
Office Hours: Tuesday – Friday 6:30a-5:00p
 
http://mil.wa.gov/emergency-management-division
 
The Washington Military Department is open for normal business hours Tuesday through Friday.
 

From: Gamboa, Dalton (MIL) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:02 AM
To: 'Sharlene Zacherle' <Sharlene.Zacherle@colvilletribes.com>; 'michael.henry@colvilletribes.com' 
<michael.henry@colvilletribes.com>
Cc: Alston, Michael A. (MIL) <Michael.Alston@mil.wa.gov>; Van Drasek, Kelly (MIL) 
<kelly.vandrasek@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: New 16OPSG Colville Tribes agreement E17-202
 

LEGAL GRANT AGREEMENT DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
 

Attached for your review and signature is a copy of your grant agreement and required forms (Audit 
Certification, Debarment Certification, FFATA, Signature Authorization, and the W-9).
 
When printing the grant agreement, please do not print double-sided.  Our contracts office will not be 
able to accept an agreement in this format and will ask you to re-sign new copies.
 
Please have one copy of the grant agreement and one copy each of the Audit Certification, Debarment 
Certification, FFATA, Signature Authorization Form, and the W-9 signed by the appropriate authority in 
your organization and returned to:
 

Attn: Kelly Van Drasek, Contracts
WA Military Department
1 Militia Drive / MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA  98430-5092
 

When the signature process is complete you will receive a fully signed scanned copy by e-mail for your 
files.
 
If you prefer to receive an originally signed copy by mail, please submit two signed copies of the grant 
agreement.



 
TIMELINE:
If the signed documents are not returned within 45 days, the agreement is considered void and we may 
need to reissue your agency a new document. If your agency needs more than 45 days to complete the 
agreement please let the Program Coordinator or Program Manager know.
 
For your reference, the following is a description of the five required forms:
 
Audit Certification Form – Indicates whether you are subject to the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200 and, 
if you are, certifies that you are complying with the audit requirements within the CFR.
 
Debarment Certification Form - This certifies that your organization will not use funding from this grant 
agreement to do business with any person or organization debarred from doing business with the U.S. 
government.
 
“Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA)” - This worksheet is required 
for any recipient of federal funds equal to, or in excess of $25,000.  If an award is below this amount 
initially yet later increased, the act is triggered.  Due to this variability in compliance the Military 
Department requires this form to be filled out for each grant agreement. If your organization does not 
meet the criteria in section E, specifically identify each of the sub sections of (E) numbers 1 or 2 or both 
that is not met for your organization.
 
Signature Authorization Form - Identifies the persons in your organization who have authority to sign 
grant agreements, amendments, and requests for reimbursements.
 
W-9 Form - Completion of the IRS W-9 form is required for each agreement; including exempt entities.  
We are required to withhold twenty percent (20%) of any payment to an individual or company for 
which we do not have either a social security or a Federal Tax I.D. Number.  If you believe payments to 
you by the WMD are exempt from the IRS reporting requirements, please provide an explanation of the 
exemption, with reference to the appropriate IRS regulations providing for such exemptions.
 
2016 OPSG Reimbursement Workbook - Please use this workbook for all reimbursements pertaining to 
your 16OPSG grant agreement.
 
If you have any questions please contact your program coordinator, Michael Alston, at (253) 512-7083
 
Thank you.
 
 
Dalton Gamboa
Homeland Security Program Assistant
Washington State Emergency Management Division
20 Aviation Drive, Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
P: 253-512-7044 – dalton.gamboa@mil.wa.gov



 
 



 
 Washington Military Department Contract Number:_______ 

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility or Voluntary Exclusion Certification Form 
NAME 
 

Doing business as (DBA) 
 

ADDRESS 
 

Applicable Procurement 
or Solicitation #, if any: 

 

WA Uniform Business 
Identifier (UBI) 

 

Federal Employer Tax 
Identification #: 

 
This certification is submitted as part of a request to contract. 

Instructions For Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower 
Tier Covered Transactions 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING THE CERTIFICATION.  Federal regulations require contractors and bidders to sign and 
abide by the terms of this certification, without modification, in order to participate in certain transactions directly or 
indirectly involving federal funds. 

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out 
below. 

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an 
erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government the department or agency 
with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department, institution or office to 
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was 
erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

4. The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction, participant, person, 
primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning 
set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the 
person to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations. 

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered 
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is 
proposed for debarment under the applicable CFR, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this 
transaction originated. 

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include this clause titled 
``Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered 
Transaction,'' without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered 
transactions. 

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under applicable CFR, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the 
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required 
to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Non-procurement Programs. 

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to 
render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not 
required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business activity. 

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under applicable 
CFR, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other 
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may 
pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier 
Covered Transactions 
The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal or contract, that neither it nor its 
principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 
from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.  Where the prospective lower tier 
participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall 
attach an explanation to this form. 

Bidder or Contractor Signature:  _______________________________________ Date:  _____________ 

Print Name and Title:  _______________________________________________ 



 
 Washington Military Department Contract Number:_______ 

 
FEDERAL DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION 

INELIGIBILITY and VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 
 

(FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS) 
 

What is “Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion”? 
These terms refer to the status of a person or company that cannot contract with or receive grants from a federal agency. 
 
In order to be debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded, you must have: 
• had a contract or grant with a federal agency, and 
• gone through some process where the federal agency notified or attempted to notify you that you could not contract 

with the federal agency. 
• Generally, this process occurs where you, the contractor, are not qualified or are not adequately performing under a 

contract, or have violated a regulation or law pertaining to the contract. 
 
Why am I required to sign this certification? 
You are requesting a contract or grant with the Washington Military Department.  Federal law (Executive Order 12549) 
requires Washington Military Department ensure that persons or companies that contract with Washington Military 
Department are not prohibited from having federal contracts.   
 
What is Executive Order 12549? 
Executive Order 12549 refers to Federal Executive Order Number 12549.  The executive order was signed by the 
President and directed federal agencies to ensure that federal agencies, and any state or other agency receiving federal 
funds were not contracting or awarding grants to persons, organizations, or companies who have been excluded from 
participating in federal contracts or grants.  Federal agencies have codified this requirement in their individual agency 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFRs). 
 
What is the purpose of this certification? 
The purpose of the certification is for you to tell Washington Military Department in writing that you have not been 
prohibited by federal agencies from entering into a federal contract. 
 
What does the word “proposal” mean when referred to in this certification? 
Proposal means a solicited or unsolicited bid, application, request, invitation to consider or similar communication from 
you to Washington Military Department. 
 
What or who is a “lower tier participant”? 
Lower tier participants means a person or organization that submits a proposal, enters into contracts with, or receives a 
grant from Washington Military Department, OR any subcontractor of a contract with Washington Military Department.  If 
you hire subcontractors, you should require them to sign a certification and keep it with your subcontract. 
 
What is a covered transaction when referred to in this certification? 
Covered Transaction means a contract, oral or written agreement, grant, or any other arrangement where you contract 
with or receive money from Washington Military Department.  Covered Transaction does not include mandatory 
entitlements and individual benefits. 
 
Sample Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, Voluntary Exclusion Contract Provision 
 
Debarment Certification.  The Contractor certifies that the Contractor is not presently debarred, suspended, 
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in this Contract by any 
Federal department or agency.  If requested by Washington Military Department, the Contractor shall complete 
a Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion form.  Any such form 
completed by the Contractor for this Contract shall be incorporated into this Contract by reference. 



FFY 2016 OPSG REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUCTIONS

Reimbursement
Spreadsheet

1.  Open the Reimbursement Spreadsheet tab  (cream colored cells are for entering data)
2.  Enter Header info (Agency/Jurisdiction and grant agreement contract #)
3.  Check whether or not this is the final request for payment.
4.  Under Certifications, check box as applicable.  
5.  Progress Report - select status from drop down menu.  Add comments as necessary. 
6.  For each item for reimbursement:

 Enter the jurisdiction or agency. 
 Select the budget category.
 For Equipment items, include a short description of what was purchased.
 Enter the amount. 
 Enter the date purchased or the date range, if applicable.
 Enter amount and date for M&A and Indirect costs. 

A-19
7.  Open A-19 tab
8.  Enter information (cream colored cells are for entering data)
9.  Print A-19 form and have an authorized person sign (person listed on Signature Authority Form).

Submission 10.  Scan the A-19 and email scanned document and the Excel workbook to: Reimbursements@mil.wa.gov
11. File all paperwork with grant agreement documents

Please do not mail hard-copies of the reimbursement request - this creates confusion and duplication of effort.

FINAL REIMBURSEMENT: Please check the box on the Reimbursement Spreadsheet and complete the FINAL Report tab. The report
is required before the final reimbursement can be paid.

If you have questions,
please contact:

Dalton Gamboa Program Assistant 253-512-7044 dalton.gamboa@mil.wa.gov
Michael Alston Program Coordinator 253-512-7083 michael.alston@mil.wa.gov
Zoie Choate Program Coordinator 253-512-7461 zoie.choate@mil.wa.gov
Deborah Henderson Program Coordinator 253-512-7470 deborah.henderson@mil.wa.gov
Tirzah Kincheloe Program Coordinator 253-512-7456 tirzah.kincheloe@mil.wa.gov
Matt Robbins Program Coordinator 253-512-7472 matt.robbins@mil.wa.gov
Gary Stumph Program Coordinator 253-512-7483 gary.stumph@mil.wa.gov



16OPSG REIMBURSEMENT SPREADSHEET
revised as of: 12/19/16

AGENCY/JURISDICTION Colville Tribe
YEAR & GRANT 16OPSG

GRANT AGREEMENT CONTRACT # E17-202

CURRENT REQUEST: $0.00 Final Reimbursement?

PERSONNEL: $0.00 Please select Yes or No

CERTIFICATIONS 
Please check box as applicable.  

          Travel: Rates for per diem and mileage are reasonable and consistent with the Subrecipient's established travel policy.  If the
Subrecipient does not have a written travel policy, per diem and mileage expenditures included are under the maximum allowances
established by GSA.  All other travel-related costs included are actual and necessary.

PROGRESS REPORT - Status of Work Plan/Operations Order

Please select status

REMINDERS
All back-up documentation for this reimbursement request should be on kept on file and made available upon request.

All expenditures included within this request have not been included in any other previous request for reimbursement.

All expenditures included within this request have been obligated within the Grant Agreement performance period.

All expenditures included within this reimbursement request were not included within the local or tribal budget.

Item
#

Jurisdiction/Agency Budget Category For Equipment Items only $ Amount
Date Purchased or

Date Range
Information must be entered in each column.  Failure to comply will result in delay of reimbursement.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Please insert more lines by highlighting the row above this comment (row 39), right click, and choose insert.

M&A-Personnel costs
M&A-NonPersonnel costs

INDIRECT
REIMBURSEMENT TOTAL $ -

Total Expenditures
OOT/Fringe $ -
Equipment $ -

Mileage $ -
Fuel $ -

Maintenance $ -
Travel $ -
M&A $ -

Indirect $ -
TOTAL $ -



-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- For EMD Use Only -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Charge Code Budget Category Amount
Personnel - 763GZ OOT/Fringe $0.00

NonPersonnel - 763GB

Equipment $0.00
Mileage $0.00
Fuel $0.00
Maintenance $0.00
Travel $0.00
Indirect $0.00

M&A Personnel - 763GF Salaries & Benefits $0.00
M&A NonPersonnel - 763GA Other $0.00

TOTAL $0.00 all expenditures allocated to a charge code



FORM AGENCY USE ONLY

A-19-1A
STATE OF WASHINGTON

AGENCY NO. AGREEMENT # GRANT/YEAR
(REV.12/96) INVOICE VOUCHER 2450 E17-202 16OPSG E17-202

AGENCY NAME

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR OR CLAIMANT: Submit this form to claim payment for
materials, merchandise or services.  Show complete detail for each item.Emergency Management Division

Washington State Military Department
ATTN: Preparedness Grants Section
Reimbursements@mil.wa.gov
20 Aviation Drive, Building 20
Camp Murray, Washington  98430-5122

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT (Warrant is to be payable to) By my signature below, I certify that the costs documented in this form are necessary,
reasonable, allocable, and allowable under the grant.  Furthermore, Federal funds may not
replace (supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose.Send Payments to:

Colville Tribe By:

P.O. Box 617 (SIGN IN INK)

Nespelem, WA 99115-0617

(TITLE) (DATE)

FEDERAL I.D. NO. OR SOCIAL SECURITY NO. (For Reporting Personal Services Contract Payments to IRS)

91-xxxxxxx

Agreement No: E17-202 16OPSG

Total Reimbursement Request $ -

Requests for Reimbursements (SF A-19-1A) must be accompanied by the Reimbursement Spreadsheet.

All back-up documentation will be kept by the submitting agency.

PREPARED BY TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE

AGENCY APPROVAL DATE

DOC. DATE PMT. DUE DATE CURRENT DOC. NO. REF. DOC. NO. VENDOR NO. VENDOR MESSAGE USE UBI NUMBER
TAX

REF
DOC
SUF

TRANS
CODE

MOD Fund
MASTER INDEX

SUB
OBJ

SUB
SUB
OBJ

ORG
INDEX

WORK
CLASS

COUNTY
CITY /
TOWN

PROJECT SUB     PROJ PROJ      PHAS AMOUNT INVOICE

#NAME?
PROGRAM
INDEX

ALLOC
BUDGET
UNIT

MOS

763GZ $ -
763GB $ -
763GF $ -
763GA $ -

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NO.



16OPSG REIMBURSEMENT SPREADSHEET
revised as of: 12/15/2016

AGENCY/JURISDICTION Border County
YEAR & GRANT 16OPSG

GRANT AGREEMENT CONTRACT # E17-000

CURRENT REQUEST: $15,469.57 Final Reimbursement?

PERSONNEL: $2,005.03 No

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

On-Target

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

1 Border County Sheriff's Office Mileage $ 1,452.00 Jan-Mar 2016
2 Border County Sheriff's Office Equipment Night vision goggles $ 9,999.00 3/30/2016
3 Local City PD OOT/Fringe $ 1,452.58 Feb-16
4 Local City PD Mileage $ 102.69 Mar-16
5 Local City PD Travel $ 452.85 Apr-16
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Please insert more lines by highlighting the row above this comment (row 39), right click, and choose insert.

M&A-Personnel costs $ 552.45 Jan-Mar 2016
M&A-NonPersonnel costs

INDIRECT $ 1,458.00 Jan-Mar 2016
REIMBURSEMENT TOTAL $ 15,469.57

Total Expenditures
OOT/Fringe $ 1,452.58
Equipment $ 9,999.00

Mileage $ 1,554.69
Fuel $ -

Maintenance $ -
Travel $ 452.85
M&A $ 552.45

Indirect $ 1,458.00
TOTAL $ 15,469.57



-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- For EMD Use Only -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Charge Code Budget Category Amount
Personnel - 763GZ OOT/Fringe $1,452.58

NonPersonnel - 763GB

Equipment $9,999.00
Mileage $1,554.69
Fuel $0.00
Maintenance $0.00
Travel $452.85
Indirect $1,458.00

M&A Personnel - 763GF Salaries & Benefits $552.45
M&A NonPersonnel - 763GA Other $0.00

TOTAL $15,469.57 all expenditures allocated to a charge code





FFY16 Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) Final Report
Please answer the questions below with a short response (1-3 sentences).  Responses will be compiled and reported to FEMA as part of
the FFY16 grant closeout.

OPSG Purpose:  The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is providing funds to boost the
capability of state and local units of government to prevent, deter, respond to, and recover from catastrophic and/or terrorist events through the
Operation Stonegarden Program (OPSG).  The OPSG Grant Program supports enhanced cooperation and coordination among local, Tribal, territorial,
State, and Federal law enforcement agencies in a joint mission to secure the United States’ borders along routes of ingress, to include travel corridors
along the Canadian and international water borders.

County / Jurisdiction: Colville Tribe
Grant Agreement Contract Number: E17-202
Grant Agreement Start Date: Please enter date
Grant Agreement End Date: Please enter date
Final reimbursement and final report due by: Please enter date

Summarize completed operations described in the approved
Operations Order/FRAG Order(s) ANNEX, and how those operations
supported the above-described purpose of OPSG.

If Operations were not completed, explain what changed and why
the change(s) were made.

How has your agency’s relationship with Custom Border Patrol and
other jurisdictions improved as a result of the OPSG funding?

What is the impact of the funding? (i.e., are borders more secure,
etc.?)

What challenges did you have during the grant performance
period?

Do you anticipate challenges in the future?













Fed Tax ID or SSN









Total Number of Redactions in Document: 1

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

20 Fed Tax ID or SSN

RCW 42.56.230(4); 42 U.S.C. § 
405(c)(2)(C)(viii)(I); RCW 42.56.070(1): 
Information required of any taxpayer in 
connection with the assessment or 
collection of any tax (Social Security 
Number).

1

Redaction Date:  11/20/2019 7:39:57 AM
Redaction Log



Redaction Reasons by Exemption

Reason Description Pages
(Count)

Fed Tax ID or SSN

RCW 42.56.230(4); 42 U.S.C. § 
405(c)(2)(C)(viii)(I); RCW 42.56.070(1): 
Information required of any taxpayer in 
connection with the assessment or collection
of any tax (Social Security Number).

20(1)

Redaction Date:  11/20/2019 7:39:57 AM
Redaction Log




